

SkyLink – Cloud Connection User Guide



Rev 09/2023

SkyLink – Cloud Connection User Guide

CONTENTS	
1 – INTRODUCTION	
1.1 – Hardware Specifications	
1.2 – Acronyms, Abbreviations & Symbols4	
2 – USER TYPES, USER CONTROL LEVELS, AND USER ACCESS LEVELS	4.
2.1 – User Types and User Control Levels5	4.
2.2 – User Access Levels6	
3 – WEB PORTAL	
3.1 – Login Window7	
3.2 – Landing Window Overview7	
3.3 – Date Range Selector9	
3.4 – Port Usage9	
3.5 – Energy Usage10	
3.6 – Alert Report 10	

	3.7 – Client Management	11
	3.8 – User Management	12
	3.9 – Charger Management	14
	3.10 – Asset Management	16
	3.11 – Rate Management	17
-	- WORKFLOWS	18
	4.1 – Adding New Locations	18
	4.2 – Adding New Client Profiles	19
	4.3 – Configure a New Charger Profile	20
	4.4 – Editing a Charger Profile	21
	4.5 – Configuring a New Asset Profile	22
	4.6 – Editing an Asset Profile	23
	4.7 – Adding a New User Profile	24

(-)ebasto

1 – INTRODUCTION

Posicharge SkyLink is an easy way for airport personnel to manage and measure energy use. The cloud-based business intelligence platform helps you protect your energy investments all in one place.

SkyLink manages all your charging systems in one, simple, and user-friendly interface that lets you know immediately when interventions should be made with the following features.

- Energy consumption and billing reports
- Charger access control
- Asset management status and reporting
- Battery management and reporting
- Power management reporting and controls

1.1 – Hardware Specifications

Hardware	Specifications
Ethernet	100 Mbps, RJ45 connector
Onboard memory	32G of disk space
Temperature settings	– 40°C to 60°C
Wi-Fi connectivity	802.11 b/g/n

1.2 – Acronyms,	Abbreviations & Symbols	Wi-Fi
Acronym or Abbreviation	Meaning	
Арр	Application	
b/g/n	Wi-Fi Technologies	
BMID	Battery Monitor & Identifier	
CEC	California Energy Commission	
CRUD	Create, Read, Update & Delete	
G	Gigabyte(s)	°C
ID	Identification	
loT	Internet of Things	1 "Wi-Fi 🛛
kWh	Kilowatt Hour(s)	Vangie Be
Mbps	Megabits per Second	2 Wi-Fi All

,	Wi-Fi	Name of a wireless networking technology that uses radio waves to provide high-speed network and Internet connections ¹ Wireless local area network (WLAN) products based on the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) 802.11 standards ²
	°C	Degrees Celsius

1 "Wi-Fi Definition is Not Wireless Fidelity," Vangie Beal; July 14, 2020

2 Wi-Fi Alliance, the organization that owns the Wi-Fi (registered trademark) term (ibid).

2 – USER TYPES, USER CONTROL LEVELS, AND USER ACCESS LEVELS

2.1 – User Types and User Control Levels

Airport Admin, Airport Management, Airport Installer, and General User are the four main user types recognized by SkyLink. Each user type has levels of control.

Airport Admin User	Airport Mgmt User	General User	Airport Installer
This user can view and edit	This user can view all aspects of	This user can view minimal	This user can view only the
aspects of the airport charging	the airport charging functions.	aspects of the airport charging	Charger Management window.
functions.		functions.	
	View airline		 Set up and install local
Add/remove airline profiles	profiles/location	 View energy usage 	chargers
	(facility/terminal) names		
Add/remove location		View the Charger	
(facility/terminal) names	View user profiles and	Management window	
Add/remove user profiles	login history	View the Asset	
Add/remove user promes	View pending asset	Management window	
Add/remove vehicle IDs	information	Management window	
		View the Rate	
Authorize/de-authorize	Export Data	Management window	
assets		-	
		Export data	
Export data			

2.2 – User Access Levels

Each user type has levels of access.

Windows/Functionalities	Airport Admin User	Airport Management User	General User	Installer
Charger Status Summary	TRUE	TRUE	TRUE	Х
Port Usage Summary	TRUE	TRUE	Х	Х
Energy Usage Summary	TRUE	TRUE	TRUE	Х
Alert Report	TRUE	TRUE	Х	Х
Client / Airline / Location Management	TRUE	View option only	х	x
User Management	CRUD–Airport Admin, Airport Management, and General Users	View option only	х	х
Charger Management	TRUE	TRUE	х	View option only
Client Asset Management	TRUE	TRUE	TRUE	Х
Rate Management	TRUE	TRUE	TRUE	Х
Export	TRUE	TRUE	TRUE	Х
Local Charger Setup	Х	Х	Х	TRUE



3 – WEB PORTAL

3.1 – Login Window

Accessing SkyLink is as easy as supplying the interface with a username and password. Simply go to the web application and log in. The main dashboard is displayed after successful login completion.



3.2 – Landing Window Overview – Charger Status Summary

Home	Charger Status	Summary						
o	TOTAL NUMBER OF ON	0000		101110-0			TOTAL POWER DUTING	Laonova
S Port Usage	P 46		18	ne	FP7	27		43 All
C Energy Usage	40		200	LHC3		*		31 Boarding Area G 12 Boarding Area D
			1	0	19	0	18.5kW	
& Alert Report	Br 10 Br	36	Charging	its Converted	Autora	Fact IN	10.0111	
🕆 Airport Management								
dy Client Management	Charper Name *	Port ID *	Status *	Power Output		Which ID* Which	le Uner (Client) * Location *	Law Call Date / Time *
all conservations	SCC02382000175-8	67215-8	Force Save Mode	0.07		Televise Person	Exanding Area G	
& User Management	SCC02282000175-8	67295-8	Energy Save Mode	0.818			Examples Area O	
	50C82382080175-A	67295-A	Energy Save Mode	0.00			Exercise Area O	
S Charger Management	BCC82382686175-A	67295-A	Energy Dave Mode	ONT			Exanding Area G	
	\$0C82382889181-8	67295-0	Energy Save Mode	Oktr			Examples Area O	
B Asset Management	SCC82392080181.A	87295-A	Energy Save Mode	0.858			Examing Area G	05/05/2023 83 00/49 pm
R Rate Management	SOC62282000829-8	00038-8	Available	0 ktm			Exanding Area G	08/05/2023 #3:51:35 pm
(g) icate Management	50C82282000829-A	A-80000	Available	0.818			Ecarding Area G	08/05/2023 83/51/35 pm
SIT File Management	\$0C6N12000100-8	87295-8	Energy Save Mode	0.818			Bearding Area D	08/04/2023 01 52:55 pm
(a) you us a management	80C62412080109.A	67295-A	Energy Save Mode	Oxte			Rearding Area D	08/04/2023 01 52:55 pm
2 Settivare Update	50082382080165-8	67295-0	Energy Save Mode	0 km				08/29/2023 82:57:21 am
	50C82303080165-8	67295-8	Energy Save Mode	0.818			Exercise Area D	08/29/2023 92 57 21 em
	50C02302000105-A	67295-A	Energy Save Mode	0.818				08/29/2023 82:57:21 am
	\$0C62302000165-A	67295-A	Energy Save Mode	0.807			Exanding Area D	09/29/2023 92 57 21 em

The landing window (Charger Status Summary) features a system overview, which is composed of four sections and an Export button.

0	Header Navigation Menu	Allows users to change their password, log out, and view current alerts
2	Left-Pane Navigation Menu	Gives access to the primary functions that SkyLink offers such as: Charger status, port usage, energy usage, alert report, client management, user management, charger management, asset management, and rate management
8	Main Dashboard	Provides a general summary divided into four components such as: Total number of chargers, port status, total power output, and locations (facilities / terminals)
	Total Number of Chargers	Shows the total number of chargers that are online and offline
	Port Status	Shows how many ports are currently charging, how many ports are connected but not charging (idle charging), how many ports are available for charging, and how many chargers are currently at fault
	Total Power Output	Reveals the total power output
	Locations	Shows the location (facility/terminal) of the chargers being used
4	Chargers List	Shows a detailed list of all chargers configured for SkyLink
Ľ	Export Button	Exports the page data into an excel file

3.3 – Date Range Selector

This component allows users to set the date range for the information they want to view. This component is featured within the main dashboard of the Port Usage, Energy Usage, and Alert Report sections.

Last	7 Days
Last	14 Days
Last	30 Days
Custo	m Range
DD-MMM-YYYY	DD-MMM-YYYY
Cancel	Apply

3.4 – Port Usage

By default, this section displays the total energy used by all the ports. Users can filter their search queries by selecting a date range or by specifying a charger name with a location (facility / terminal).



3.5 – Energy Usage

This section calculates the total amount of kilowatt hours used by each vehicle and determines the cost of use. Users can filter their searches by date range, client name, and vehicle ID, as well as separate their results into billable and nonbillable lists.

Volucio												
E Home	Energy Usa	na Sum	man	,								
Charger Status	chergy ose	ge oum	inter y									
		Last 7 Days						Clients / Airli	nes			
Port Usage	_			_				All		-		
Energy Usage		Last 14 Days						Vehicle ID				
		Last 30 Days						All				
Alert Report		Custom Rano						All		•		
Airport Management												
	SUMMARY BIL	LING										
Client Management	Bilable 6	NonBi	lable									
User Management												st * Total Dill (Energy \$ + kile Tan
					to Energy George (DC							
Charger Management	Al Al	4043.1 KM		3939.	5 kWh	578.03.29	451.37	10 125.12.2	6 01.13.45		95 4543.15	4913.15
Asset Management		SIONS	×D. 5				451.37 Vehicle Energy Estimated (AC)			Idle Time (bhummusa)		
Assel Management	Al Al CHARGE SESS Charger Name -	SIONS PortID - Web		itart Date / Time •	End Date / Time -	Session 10 .	Vehicle Energy Estimated (AC)	Webscle Energy Usage (DC)	Charge Time (bhcmmcss)	idie Time (hkumcsa) •	Not Available Time(bhommons)	Total Connection Time (blumm:
Asset Management Rate Management	AI AI	SIONS Partilb - Weak 67295-8 UACT	5677 00	itart Date / Time •	End Date / Time -		Vehicle Energy Estimated (AC) • 11.4 kWh			Idle Time (bhummusa)		
Asset Management Rate Management SW File Management	All All CHARGE SESS Charger Name - SOC0232200154-0	SIONS PortID - Welk 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 00AS	5677 00	Rart Date / Time - 9/05/2023 00 42 50 9/05/2023 00 28 11	End Date / Time -	Session ID - 1653933370000 1653932451000	Vehicle Energy Estimated (AC) - 11.4 KVh 54.1 KIM	Webicle Energy Usage (DC) • 9.1 kmb	Charge Time (thommosis) - 90.40.14	idie Tene (ht.merces) • 00 00 00	Not Available Time(shcmmon) - 00 00 02	Total Connection Time (blocks of 00.40 16
laset Management Tate Management SW File Management	All All CHARGE SESS Charger Name - 00002332300154-6 30002332300153-A	SIONS PortID - Week 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0005 67295-8 0000	5677 00 7743 00 000 00	Rart Date / Tane - 9/05/2023 00:42 50 9/05/2023 00:20 11 9/05/2023 07:00:23	End Data / Time .	Session ID - 1953933370000 1959902401000 1959897222000	Vehicle Energy Extended (AC)	Webcle Energy Usage (DC) • 9.1 ktth 11.3 ktth	Charge Time (hhommosi) - 00.40.14 01.13.36	idie Time (bh.mer.ss) • 00 00 00 00 00 00	Not Available Time(shomous) - 00.00.02 00.00.01	Total Connection Time (blumm: 00.40.16 01.13.37
Asset Management Rate Management SWFBe Management	Al Al CHARGE SES! Charger Name - SOC0238200194-6 SOC0238200193-A SOC0238200195-A	SIONS PortID - Web 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000	5677 00 7743 01 000 01	tart Date / Tane - 9/05/2023 00 42 50 9/05/2023 00 20 11 9/05/2023 07 00 22 9/05/2023 07 00 00	End Date / Time .	Session ID - 1982903370000 198390241000 1980897222000 1982897200000	Whice Energy Extended (AC)	Whicle Energy Ukage (DC) • 9.1 kmh 11.3 kmh 2.7 kmh	Charge Time (Internetia) - 00.40.14 01.13.36 00.20.02	idie Time (Mummusa) • 00.00.00 00.00 00.00 00.45.43	Not Available Teno(htomosa) - 50 00 02 80 00 01 80 00 02	Total Connection Time (blumer: 00.40.56 01.13.37 01.05.47
Asset Management Rate Management SW File Management	Al Al CHARGE SESS Charger Name - 00002382000154-8 90002382000154-4 90002382000154-4	SIONS Port ID - Velic 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000	5677 00 7743 00 000 00 000 00	Ref Detr / Time - 0/05/2023 00:42:50 0/05/2023 00:28 11 0/05/2023 07:00 22 0/05/2023 07:00 00 0/05/2023 09:40 43	End Date / Time . 04/05/2023 00:06:09 06/05/2023 07:10:25	Session ID - 1953903370000 1959903.01000 1959897222000 1952897200000 19538995820000	Vehice Energy Estimated (AC) - 14 kVh 54 t klim 3.4 kVh 5.2 kVh 0.9 kVh 0.9 kVh	Vehicle Energy Usage (DC) • 9.1 kith 11.3 kith 2.7 kith 4.2 kith	Charge Time (hhcmmcsa) - 00.40.14 01.13.36 00.20.02 00.10.19	idia Tima (hh.mmcsa) - 00 00 00 00 00 05 40 00 05 00 00	Not Available Tene(httmm:se) - 50 00 02 50 00 02 50 00 02 50 00 02 50 00 00	Total Connection Time (hhuman 00 40 16 01 13 37 01 16 47 00 18 19
Asset Management Rate Management SW File Management	Al Al Charger Name - 0000203000153-A 0000203000157-A 0000203000157-A	SIONS PortID - Velic 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000	5677 00 7743 01 000 06 000 06 000 06 000 06	Rart Date / Tame - 9/55/2023 00.42 50 9/55/2023 00.23 11 9/05/2023 07.00 22 9/05/2023 07.00 00 9/05/2023 00.48 43 9/05/2023 00.44 07	End Date / Time - 08/05/2223 00:00:00 08/05/2223 07:10:25 08/05/2223 06:59:07	Session ID - 1953903370000 1959903.0000 1959903.0000 1959997200000 195999552000 195999552000	Vehicle Energy Extended (AC)	Vehicle Energy Usage (DC) • 0.1 kith 11.3 kith 2.2 kith 4.2 kith 0.7 kith	Charge Time (btcmmcsa) - 00 40 14 01 3136 00 20 00 00 18 19 00 09 23	Idia Tana (hh.mmcsa) - 00 00 00 00 00 05 43 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	Not Available Tene(httomotes) - 0000 02 0000 01 0000 02 0000 00 0000 00 0000 02	Tutal Consection Time (hkomer: 00.40.16 01.13.37 01.05.47 00.18.19 00.09.25
Asset Management Rate Management SW File Management	Al Al CHARGE SESS Charger Name - 500002382001164-8 500002382001164-8 500002382001164-8 500002382001164-8 500002382001164-8	SIONS Port ID - Velic 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 UACT	5677 00 7743 00 000 00 000 00 000 00 000 00 000 00 000 00 000 00	Rart Date / Tame - 9/55/2023 00.42 50 9/55/2023 00.23 11 9/05/2023 07.00 22 9/05/2023 00.48 43 9/05/2023 00.44 07 9/05/2023 00.44 07	End Date / Time - 06/05/2223 00:00 09 06/05/2223 07:02 50 06/05/2223 07:02 50 06/05/2223 07:02 50	Session ID - 1952903370000 195390241000 195308722000 19530862000 1953086247000 1953086000000	Whice Energy Estimated (AC)	Whicle Energy Usage (DC) • 9 1 kith 11.3 kith 2.7 kith 4.2 kith 6.7 kith 5.7 kith	Charge Time (btcmmcss) - 00.40.14 01.13.36 00.20.00 00.18.19 00.09.23 00.02.3.22	Idle Teere (Mczencsa) - 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 05 45 43 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	Not Available Time(httmm:ss) - 00:00:02 00:00:02 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00 00:00:00	Tasal Consection Time @blumer: 00.40.56 01.13.37 01.16.47 00.18.10 00.09.25 00.09.25 00.23.22
Asset Management Rate Management SWFBe Management	Al Al Al CHARGE SESS Charger Name - 0000233200194-6 9000238200195-A 900023200195-A 900023200195-A 900023200195-A 900023200195-A 900023200195-A	SIONS Port ID - Velic 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000	5477 00 1743 01 000 00 000 00 000 00 2334 00 000 00	Ref Date / Time - 0/05/2023 00 42 50 0/05/2023 00 28 11 0/05/2023 07:00 23 0/05/2023 00 49 43 0/05/2023 00 49 43 0/05/2023 00 01 59 0/05/2023 00 01 59	End Date / Time - 06/05/2023 00:00 00 08/05/2023 07:02 25 06/05/2023 07:02 25 06/05/2023 07:07 29 06/05/2023 05:00	Session ID - 1992903370000 199390241000 199398720000 199398720000 1993986247000 1993986020000 199398719000	Vehicle Energy Estimated (AC) 114 Von 54 Von 52 Von 52 Von 53 Von 53 Von 58 Von 58 Von 58 Von 59 Von	Whice Energy Usage (DC) 9.1 km 17.3 km 2.2 km 4.2 km 0.7 km 5.7	Charge Time (b)camces) - 014014 001336 002042 001518 001322 001555	1016 Time (bh.mercas) 00000 00000 0000 0000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000	Not Available Tene(https://ton.com 00.00.02 00.00.01 00.00.02 00.00.02 00.00.02 00.00.02	Task Connection Time (hhmmar 00-40 % 01 % 06 06 47 00 18 % 00 02 % 02 22 22 00 % 57
Asset Management Rate Management SWFBe Management	Al Al CHARGE SES: Charger Netter - 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000233000184-6 5000023000184-6 5000000000000000000000000000000000000	SIONS Port ID - Velic 67295-8 UACT 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000 67295-8 0000	5477 00 7743 01 000 00 000 00 000 00 22334 00 000 00 000 00	Reef Date / Time - 905/2023 00 42 50 905/2023 00 23 11 905/2023 07 00 23 905/2023 00 40 03 905/2023 00 44 07 905/2023 00 41 03 905/2023 00 11 50 905/2023 05 47 30	End Date / Time - 06/05/222 00:00 00 06/05/222 00:00 00 06/05/222 00:00 00 06/05/222 00:00 00 06/05/222 00:00 00	Ression ID - 1953933333000 1959902451000 1953087220000 1953287206000 19532872047000 1953282247000 1953283247000 1953283255000	Whice Energy Estimated (AC)	White Energy Deepe (DC) 9.1 km 11.3 km 12.7 km 42.4 km 67.4 km 57.4 km 64.4 km 64.4 km 67.4 k	Charge Time (btcsmcca) - 00 40 14 07 13 36 00 20 12 00 18 19 00 19 22 00 33 22 00 33 22 00 35 55 00 06 07	Idel Time (hk.mircai) - 0000 00000 00.45 k3 00.000 00.000 00.000 00.000 00.000 00.000 00.000 00.000	Not Available Tereighturencas)	Trank Consection Time (Hormon 00.48 % 01.13.37 01.03.47 00.01.25 00.02.25 00.02.22 00.01.57 00.04.69 00.02.85 00.03.427
Asset Management Rate Management SW File Management	All All CHARGE SES: Charger Name - 000000000000000000000000000000000000	SIONS Portilo - Week 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000 07295-0 0000	5677 00 7743 01 000 00 000 00 2034 00 22334 00 000 00 1469 00	Rart Date / Time - 0/05/2023 00.42 50 0/05/2023 00.20 10 0/05/2023 07.00 20 0/05/2023 00.44 67 0/05/2023 00.44 67 0/05/2023 00.47 50 0/05/2023 00.47 50 0/05/2023 05.47 50 0/05/2023 05.47 50	End Date / Time - 04/05/2023 00:00 00 08/05/2023 00:00 07 08/05/2023 00:50 07 08/05/2023 00:50 00 08/05/2023 00:50 00 08/05/2023 00:50 00	Session ID - 1959903370000 1959903220000 195980720000 195980720000 195980729000 195980720000 1959800000000000000000000000000000000000	Vehicle Energy Extended (AC) • 11.4 2020 3.4 2020 3.	Vehicle Energy Usage (DC) = 0.1 km 1.3 km 4.2 km 4.2 km 4.5 km 4.5 km 4.5 km 4.5 km 5.1 km 4.5 km 5.1 km	Charge Time (blcmmcss) - 00 40 14 41 13 28 00 30 02 00 51 19 00 03 22 00 15 55 00 05 07 00 62 03	Ida Tana (M. secsa) - 0000 00 0010 00 0000 00 0000 00 0000 00 0000 00 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 00000000	Not Available Time(httmintas) - 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02 00 00 02	Total Consection Time (blowers) 00 48 15 00 13 37 00 18 19 00 09 23 00 09 23 22 00 13 57 00 09 69 00 08 25
Charger Management A Asset Management J Reis Management J WFF in Management Bothman Update	Al Al CHARGE SES: Charger Name - SOCC23000114-A SOCC23000115-A SOCC23000115-A SOCC23000115-A SOCC23000115-A SOCC23000115-A SOCC23000115-A	SIONS Partill - Well 67295-6 0040 67295-8 0040 67295-8 0040 67295-8 0040 67295-8 0040 67295-8 0040 67295-8 0040 67295-8 0040	5677 05 7743 05 000 05 000 05 000 05 000 05 000 05 000 05 000 05	Ref Date / Time - 0/05/2023 00.42 50 0/05/2023 02.02 11 0/05/2023 07.00 23 0/05/2023 07.00 23 0/05/2023 09.44 03 0/05/2023 09.04 50 0/05/2023 09.01 50 0/05/2023 09.01 50 0/05/2023 05.47 33 0/05/2023 05.42 33 0/05/2023 05.42 33 0/05/2023 05.02 32 0/05/2023 05.02 32 0/05/20	End Date / Taxe - 06/05/2021 00:06 00 06/05/2022 07:16 25 06/05/2021 07:07 29 06/05/2021 07:07 29 06/05/2021 05:06 00 06/05/2021 05:04 20 06/05/2021 05:44 20	Session ID - 1059003370000 105900320000 105000520000 105000520000 105000500000 105000500000 1050005000000 1050005000000 105000500000000 1050000000000	Vehicle Group Estimated (AC) 11.4 kVM 54.5 kUM 54.6 kVM 54.8 k	Vehicle Energy Usage (DC) 9.1 km 13.4 km 2.7 km 2.7 km 0.7 km 0.7 km 0.7 km 0.7 km 0.5 km 0.3 km 14.000	Charge Time (httmittee) - 00-014 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-0200 00-000 000 00-000 000 000000	Idle Time (Mr.merce) 00 00 00 00 00	Not Available Tereighturencas)	Tunit Connection Time philometer 00.48 % 01.58 % 01.58 % 00.09 25 00.22 % 00.51 57 00.04 % 00.02 5 00.02 5 00.000 5 00.000 5 00.000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 00.0000 5 0000000000

3.6 – Alert Report

This section provides a summary of triggered faults that occurred within the last seven days. Users can filter and specify the alerts they want to view by date range, charger name, location (facility / terminal), fault type, and warning messages.

POSICHARGE							
E Home	Alert Report						
Dr Charger Status	Alert Report						
	_		Charger Name		FAULTS / WARMING		TOTAL UPTIME
Port Usage	Last 7 Days		All	-	Fed 12 Feet 17		
Energy Usage	Last 14 Days		Location				
	Last 30 Days				Fault 13		27
Alert Report			All	•	Fail 10		
Aipert Management	Custom Range		Fault		Paul Ing		
			Al				
-gr Client Management			74				
8 User Management			Warning Messag	pes			
0			Al	*			
B Charger Management							
B Asset Management							
	Location -	Port ID -		wity (Fault Warning) -	Code -	Cela -	Time .
(S) Rate Management	Boarding Area 0	80C8228200030-A	Fault		132	05/04/2023	01,04.17
	Boarding Area G	SOC82282000030-A	Fault		132	06/04/2023	01.05.30 01.05.27
SIT File Management	Boarding Area G	50C82282000000-A	Fault				
	Boarding Area O Boarding Area O	SOC82282000030-A	Fault		132	95/94/2023	01.07.38
	Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0	50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A	Fault Fault		132	09/04/2023 09/04/2023	01.07.38 02.53.05
	Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0	50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A	Fault Fault Fault		132 132 132	09/04/2023 09/04/2023 09/04/2023	81.07.38 82.53.05 82.50.41
	Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0 Boarding Area 0	5008228200030-A 5008228200030-A 5008228200030-A 5008228200030-A	Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast		132 132 132 132	08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023	01.07.38 82.53.05 82.58.41 83.00.05
	Boarding Area G Boarding Area O Boarding Area O Boarding Area O Boarding Area O Boarding Area O	0008222000000A 5008222000000A 90082222000000A 80082222000000A 50082222000000A	Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast		132 132 132 132 132	08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023	01 07 38 82 53 85 82 58 41 83 80 85 83 95 85
	Boarding Area G Boarding Area G Boarding Area G Boarding Area G Boarding Area G Boarding Area G Boarding Area G	50C822200030-A 50C822200030-A 50C8222200030-A 50C8222200030-A 50C8222200030-A 50C8222200030-A	Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast		132 132 132 132 132 132 132	08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023 08/04/2023	01.07.38 82.53.05 82.58.41 83.00.05
	Boarding Area G Boarding Area O Boarding Area O Boarding Area O Boarding Area O Boarding Area O	0008222000000A 5008222000000A 90082222000000A 80082222000000A 50082222000000A	Faut Faut Faut Faut Faut Faut		132 132 132 132 132	05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023	81 87.38 82.53.05 82.56.41 83.00.05 83.05.05 83.05.05 85.09.45
	Boarding Area O Boarding Area O	50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A 50C8228200030-A	Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast		132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132	05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023	81 87 38 82 35 85 82 58 44 83 00 85 83 98 45 83 98 45 83 98 45 83 11 82 83 21 82
문 Stif File Management 요 Sellware Update	Boarding Area O Boarding Area O	50C4228200000-A 50C4228200000-A 50C4228200000-A 50C4228200000-A 50C4228200000-A 50C4228200000-A 50C4228200000-A	Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast Fast		132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132	05942003 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023 05942023	41 8738 8253 86 8258 41 83 80 65 83 96 65 83 99 45 83 91 42

3.7 – Client Management

This section manages client contact information for billing and communication needs. The user can add, edit, and remove client information in this section.

Home	Client / Airlin	e & Location Managem	nent					
Charger Status	1000000							
Port Usage	÷			(H	Locations			Add New
Energy Usage					Bearding Area D			
Alart Report	Clients / Airlines				Bearding Area G			
Airport Management	SFO		▼ [Add New				
Client Management								
	Client / Airline *	Primary Contact Nama *	Primary Email *	Primary Phone *	Billing Contact Name *	Dilling Email *	Dilling Phone *	Mailing Address * 870
User Management	1	Jaffrey Campbell Chris Ranamite	anthrag Completelinguesteel com descring heresen single element com	10007-0000				SFO SFOIA
Charger Management	·							
Asset Management								
Rate Management								
STIT File Management								
Software Update								
P								

Adding a New Client

Simply press the **Add New** button, located within the Clients / Airlines component, to add a new client to the list. The Add New button triggers the pop-up form overlay Create Client/Airline Profile. Fill out the form and press the **Submit** button located in the lower-right corner of the form overlay.

≡ Home	Client / Airline &	Location Managem	ent					
27 Charger Status					~			
Part Usage	SP .							Add New
Energy Usage				Company *				
Alert Report				Please Select Company	• 6			
	SFO			Anlese / Clicol.*				
Airport Management				Primary Contact Name *				
gr Client Management	Client/Airline *	Primery Contact Name *	Date	Primary Contact Deal *	Sentect Name *	Orling Email*	Deling Phone *	Mailing Address *
R. User Management				Stready Control Contain		Control Control		570
B Charger Management	/ Alaska Activitis	Chris Reverski	chrolog	Primary Contact Phone Number *				SPOIA
				Rilling Contact Name				
Asset Management								
🗑 Rate Management				Eding Contact Email				
S 877 File Management				Dilling Contact Phone Number				
Sathuare Update				Mailing Address *				
2 Solivare Opdate				Malley Address *				
				and the second				
				* Reyard Falls	Submit			

Adding New Location Names

Adding new location (facility/terminal) names to the system is just as easy. Press the **Add New** button, located within the Locations summary component, to add a new location (facility/terminal) name to the list. The location name, once submitted, should appear on the list in the Locations summary component.



3.8 – User Management

This window displays the total number of users, user details, and login history; accounts for every user type; distinguishes users by affiliated company; and allows adding users.

≡ Home ∰ Charger Status	User Management								I VEWLOON HISTOR
문 Pest Usage Energy Usage 쇼 Alert Report	103	1 23 Prove User	fi 50 Appendiation View	ang 1 30 Nyani Tigari Dav	0 Grand Line	126 AH 11 ANL 13 JFK 6 SEA 3 Avest 6 Tomas and	1465-200700		Add New User
Airport Management									
vgr Client Management	Name*	Company *	Job Title *		Email*		Phone Number *	User Type *	Last Login *
R User Management	/ Bramtiss	851	Exciticae		par idjoritantis og		100000.000714	August Management Unit	11-8-2022 10:54-4M
D out any provide state	/ centian		Second Control of the						ALC: 100 ALC: 10 ALC: 10
B Charger Management	/ Namingaham	80	Salety Programs Associate	e administrativ	ram approximited		0100212020	Argust Admin Usar	15-8-2523-05-17 PM
	/ Mail Languagest	10.1	0.00		Lantan Tigoritaatte		2003483712	Arport Management User	10-1-2020 - 02-4M
C Asset Management	/ design families	united scrimes - (202)	Service Strength		a company participant			August Agent Lines	0-100-0-0-74
	/ true lastes	United Address - CHU	Propert Name		Comp Sectoriget		100000	August Includes Lines	No. of Concession, Name
8 Rate Management	/ maximum	united before - UKD	Off. and Facilities Social		man damphoted		Concession of the local division of the loca		Sectore in the
E SII File Management	/ target	United Stations - CHU	to the Assort Designed		famma (missingly-mi		100000	Argunt Management Line	Not copped to the
@	/ Attai Languagasia	united Address - (192)	110	and an entrance	attacked in the party of		and the second second	Annual Advances of the	Red Logged in Tel
2 Settuare Update	/ sharipment	10.0	services priori manager		that manipul		0210017378	Arport Management Coar	20-4-2022 62-02-AM
	/ destances	40.	FCA		the next/latitury		0401440077	Arport Management Coar	14-6-2022-02-24-AM
	/ Kels Salar	953	Formar Electronic Ref		totangine on	au 194 Au	200402-023	Around Includer Lines	21-1-2020-02-02-02
	/ Kuto Kather	SEA	Parenan Electronica bye	and a second	Kather (gortsatter)	•	2064021073	Arpot Admin Usar	364382 8825 94

Viewing the Login History

Simply press the **View Login History** button to view a record of users logging into the app. Use the date range function to select a period of time you want to evaluate. Users can filter the queries by searching for a specific user name. The login summary component within the login history shows the total number of successful logins, the total number of unsuccessful logins, and the total number of login attempts.

7 Charger Status	_	er Management					(data-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-to-	<u> </u>	SCIN HIS 1047
Port Usage		NON MARKING AND					126 A8	Last 7 Days	
Energy Usage		400	T	Т	- T	T	11 AKL 13 JFK	Last 14 Days	
		103	23	50		0	6 SEA	Last 30 Days	
Aiwt Report						U	3 Aveat		
			Presiden	Argen Admin User	Arport Ngrit Ukar	General Uber	 Endert Altimes - OBD 	Custom Range	
Airport Management									
g Client Management		Name	Company	Email			Last Login	LOOK UP BY USER	
	0	Prevente	465.	previews (@preview)	attest on		45-4-2021 Au 20-PM	94808	
User Management	0	Res listigns	1000101	for heterogen	and one		0 + 201 0 - 7 0	BLUCK	
Charger Management	0	Ratiliarityte	VEBASTO	Ren Nord, hegers	tarts con		05-9-2523 03:57 PM		
2 conder waredeners	0	Rahul	16.0	rahul r@securation	ed cam		05-6-2025 03:03 PM	SUMMARY LOOIN	
Asset Management	0	Presente	A65,	praveena tiĝoncur	without core		05-9-2523 12-12 PM	Total Number of Decembral Logies	
	0	Rahut	WL0	rahul r@secureito	ud com		94-9-2023 09-28 PM	internation of Systematic Libra	
Rate Management	0	Processa	A95.	praveena tiĝoscur	white and carry		04-0-2523 09-28 PM	Total Number of UnSurranshi Lugins	
	0	Rahul	16.0	rahui r@recuretite	ud care		04-0-2522-08-40 PM		
Stit File Management	0	Prevente	ANL.	present light of	without care		94-9-2523 38-48-PM	Total Number of Legie Attempt	
	0	Rahul	110	rehul r@recurette	ud com		64-5-2022-07-32-PM		
5 Software Update	0	Prevente	A45.	present (grant)	wined com		54-9-2023 (F 3) PM		
		Passes	46.	process (group			54-5-2525-07-32 PM		
		President		presente di secol			84-1-2022 (F 12-7M		
	0	Rahui	195.0	the queen	will come		04-0-2022 00-20 PM		

Adding a New User Profile

Press the **Add New User Plus (+)** button to add a new user profile. The pop-up overlay form Create User Profile is displayed. Make sure to fill out the required fields, and press the **Submit** button located in the lower right corner of the form overlay.

■ Home D Charper Status	User Management						VICALOGNINGT
	1004, KUMBOR OF (20016		USD MIR		UREN SCHWART	_	
Er Pus Usage			.	126 All			•
Energy Usage	103	T	GREATE USER PROFILE	× 13 JFK			Ð
Alert Report	100	23	Name *	6 BEA 3 Aveat			Add New User
Arport Management			Swied User Type	R Holest &			
Ar Client Management	Name *	Company *	OFtwee User Apport User Ceneral User		Phone Number *	User Type *	Last Login *
	/ Boat-line	MLA.	An Tile"	_	2009520076	Aspert Management Unier	31-8-2023 10:34 AM
B User Management	/ On tax	-			101010	Angel Spins line	2012/02/05 10:10
B. Charger Management	/ has spran	81	Enal - Use Name *	-		Arguet Agence Tone	16-8-2525 05 17 PM
O conte analeses	/ Territorian	84		2	Decision of the		85-9-2525-67-82-AM
R Asset Management	/ sensitiveysagets	55.4	Phone Number *	201	_		12 1 20 2 20 1 20
	/ George Tenanes	United Address - CHILD		Loss		Annual States Cont.	31420213-3474
SR Rate Management	/ Real Station	United Address - CPUS	Permission Level *				38-8-2823-01-33 PM
	/ meaning	trate latera - 240	Power User	* m	a second	And Personnel Inc.	Not Logarith No.
() SW File Management	/ Same Longer	traction - 192					Interpretation.
	/ Attai Cargonagan	United Address - CHILD	* Required fields		_		Nationagent in the
E Software Update	/					August Management Lines	ALC: UNKNOWN DESIGNATION.
	/	16.	Cancer 🛞 Sud	ont accented	10110077	Arpert Management Liver	14.8.2023 01.24.06
	/ Kulturtation	MA .			2004021575	Argust installer time	2112023-011974
		MA .				Adjust Admin Unior	MARCH NY

3.9 – Charger Management

The Charger Management window provides a general summary of the total number of chargers and charger locations. A list of all configured chargers is displayed below the Total number of Chargers summary component and the Locations summary component.

Charger Status	Charger Man	agement	_	LINCOLOUM										
2 Port Usage	₽ 43	and a Constant												
L Alert Report	F7 14	7 32 Sim										Albert	Phase Pault of Adr	
Airport Management	Pater	Ourger Initial No. *	Charger Type *	larvar larial No. 1	Leader *	Indel Date *	Billator*	tot Sufferen Mexico.*	Safeare Version *	Lateral Lipsteine *	Darge Age (Moribo).*	Total We of Operation *	Intelline of Pargins."	CBC GHE *
tr Client Management	/ восволениета	50C82382989181	Power Station	80082382888164	Deerding Area G	July 29, 2022	8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2923	1	945	1560	Ine
	/ sconners.	ECCLOSOR 1	Prove Station	1003230399764	Boarding Area O	July 29, 2022	8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2023	1	963	1706	114
User Management	/ accuments	\$DC82303989028	Prover Station	SOCIE290398173	Eserding Area G	July 12, 2022	8	1,003	1.005	September 05, 2023	1	40	807	114
Charger Management	/ sconnects	\$0002282888528	Poor Station	BOC82362988473	Boarding Area G		8	1.003	1.005	September 06, 2023	1	0	982	1140
Conde analysis	/ scccesses	SOCIE282889-85	Dv5400	\$0082362989465		December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	September 64, 2023		681	171	1108
Asset Management	/ sccarseners.	\$0082382989+85	DV5400	\$0C82382989465		December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	September 64, 2023		609	145	1108
	/ socialization	80082382888-75	Power Station	\$0C82362988175		December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	December 00, 2021		0	0	1118
Rate Management	/ scorements.	80C82362889-75	Pover Station	50C82362981198175		December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	December 06, 2921	0	0	0	1118
	/ socarsements	80082982988*73	DV5400	50C82362988*73		December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	March 22, 2022	- E	306	271	true
SI/ File Management	/ socarsements.	80082982988173	Dv5400	SOCIE2NUMBER73			8	1.003	1.005	March 22, 2022	1	155	118	Ine
Software Update	/ sccapements	ROCKLIN/MINIT	Pove Satur	\$00.62362988*73	Boarding Area G			1.003	1.005	O(506er 07, 2022	1	0	645	114
Source opens	/ sccapements	SOCIE/REMINEN	Pour Dation	90C823629889173	Ecording Area G			1.003	1.005	October 07, 2022		0	678	15.0
	/ scatteres	ROOM/REPORT	Prover Station	80C82382988173	Roarding Area O		8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2022	1	0	774	114
		BOC62282900834		\$0C82382980173			8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2222	1	0	839	1100

Total Number of Chargers

The Total Number of Chargers summary component displays the total number of chargers configured within the system, and determines how many are online and offline.

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHARGERS	
₽ [₽] 43	
online Offlin	

Locations

The Locations summary component displays the total amount of chargers and the number of activated chargers at each location (facility/terminal).



Connected Chargers List

All the connected chargers are listed below the summary components by port ID#, charger type, server serial number, location ID, identifying billable and nonbillable instances, IoT software version, latest software update, charger age, total hours of operation, total number of plugins, and CEC unit type.

Ef Charger Status	Charger Man													
R ⁴ Port Usage	₽ 43	MACE OF CHARLESS		arding Area G barding Area D									P	
Alert Report	F7 14	17 32										Allered	nn. These are 13 pender Please Fauch out Add	j shaqees. min
Airport Management	Period."	Ourser Jania No. *	Charter Tran *	lavar beigite."	Leader *	Intel Date *	Billion 1	to before the set of	Suffrage Version *	Lateral Darbate *	Durier Ass Marthal *	Total Way of Complete *	Interfere of Factors *	CEC SHE"
ver Client Management	/ восаланиетата	80082382969181	Power Station	80082382880164	Dearding Area G		8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2023	1	945	1560	ive
	/ восполните н	0.000 million and	Pour Date	social sector 44	Bearding Area G	July 29, 2022	8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2023		963	1706	510
8 Veer Management	/ scoresses	ROCKLOSOWING N	Prover Station	90C82382980173	Eserding Area G	July 12, 2822	8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2023	1	40	907	114
	/ sconnects	ROCKLINDINGS	Poor Station	BOC82362980473	Roarding Area G	July 12, 2022		1.003	1.005	September 06, 2023	1	0	982	114
B Charger Management	/ socialization a	SOCIED/REPORT	Dv/5400	BOCIE/HEIRING	Ecercling Area D	December 08, 2021	8	1.003	1.005	September 64, 2023	1	681	171	1100
R Assel Management	/ social sector a	80082382889-88	01/5400	SOCIE2NEINE-65	Ecording Area D	December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	September 64, 2023		609	145	1100
A voor warehenen	/ socarametria	social manager fra	Power Station	\$0052362980175	Ecercling Area G	December 08, 2021		1.003	1.005	December 00, 2021		0	0	tue
RD Rate Management	/ socarametrica	ICCIDENTS-TS	Power Station	\$0C8238288175	Doerding Area G	December 08, 2021	0	1.003	1.005	December 06, 2921		0	0	114
	/ восаднаянитья	BOOSTNERS-73	DV5400	\$0C82362988473	Ecording Area G	December 08, 2021	8	1.003	1.005	March 22, 2022	4	305	271	true
SII File Management	/ socarsements.	80000000000173	DV5400	BOCKETHERMONT?	Dearding Area G	December 08, 2021	8	1.003	1.005	March 22, 2022		155	118	Ine
	/ sccapements	ROCKLIN/MININ	Prose Station	\$0062362988*73	Boarding Area G	December 08, 2021	8	1.003	1.005	October 07, 2022	1	0	646	510
Seltware Update	/ sccapanetta	ROCKLOSOMED*	Pour Dator	\$0C82362988173	Exercing Area G	December 08, 2021	8	1,003	1.005	October 07, 2022		0	678	1140
	/ scatteres	SCOLUMNING .	Prove Dation	\$0C82382988173	Roarding Area G	July 12, 2822	8	1.003	1.005	September 06, 2022	1	0	774	514
	/ sccarsona	BOC82282999834	Power Station	90C82382980173	Roarding Area G	July 12, 2022	8	1.003	1.005	September 05, 2022	1	0	839	114

Refer to section 4.3 for instructions on editing this list.

Attention

The Attention component alerts users as to whether or not there are pending chargers available.



pending chargers. Please Reach out Admin

3.10 – Asset Management

The Client Asset Management section allows the user to filter, search, and locate configured client assets (system-registered vehicles).

Walante							
E Hone	Client Asset I	Appagement					
Charger Status		nanagement					
	BMID ID		Clients	Airlines	Vehicle Type	Add	
7 Part Usage	All		▼ Ali		·		
Energy Usage	Vehicle ID		Vehicle	Type	E BetLooder		(B)
Alert Report	All		- All		Golf Materized Cart South Tex Research Texture		Attention : There are 212 pending assets
T sear ashor	00		• 14		Small Teg Baggage Tractor		
Arport Management							
er Cliert Management	EMID ID *	Vehicle ID *	Ballory ID*	Volucie Nama *	Valuate Type *	Client / Autore *	Status *
er Ceert Management	/ 0000000	UACL0968	10000000				
B User Management	/ 0000000	UACT1677	0000000K				
	/ 0000000	UACT2998 UARL2158	0000000K				
B. Charger Management	/ 0000000	UA012795	0000000K				
Assat Management	0000000	UAC#3022	0000000K				
	/ 0000000	UACT9008	000000K				
B Rate Management	/ 0000000	UACT2465	000000K				
SIV File Management	/ 0000000	UACTORN	0000000K				
	/ 0000000	UAC79318	0000000K				
2 Sethware Update	/ 0000000	UABL 1970 UACT 3315	0000000K				
	/ 0000000	UA8L3387	0000000K				
	0000000	UNHTO/55	00000000				

As shown in the illustration in the left column, the list of system-registered vehicles can be filtered by BMID ID, vehicle ID, battery ID, client / airline, and vehicle type. Users also can add new vehicle types.

BMID ID

Select a BMID ID from the respective component drop-down menu to filter the list of system-registered vehicles by BMID ID.

Vehicle ID

Select a vehicle ID from the respective component drop-down menu to filter the list of system-registered vehicles by vehicle ID.

Battery ID

Filter the list of system-registered vehicles by battery ID from the Battery ID heading on the list.

Clients / Airlines

Select a client/airline name from the respective component dropdown menu to filter the list of system-registered vehicles by client/ airline.

Vehicle Type

Select a vehicle type from the respective component drop-down menu to filter the list of system-registered vehicles by vehicle type.

Adding a Vehicle Type

Simply press the **Add** button located in the upper right corner of the Vehicle Type component to add a vehicle type.



The Add Vehicle Type pop-up overlay is displayed. Type the vehicle type in the text box, and press the Submit button.



The added vehicle type should be displayed on the Vehicle Type component list.

3.11 – Rate Management

The rate management section is used to account for the energy rate (kWh) at different points in time. Energy rates also can fluctuate throughout the week. This section is used to manage the variances in the cost of energy and assign those changes to the client.

Charger Status										Vew History	CO-MMM-YYYY
Port Usage											
Energy Usage	Energy	Rate (kWh) 💿	Energy Rate Threshold Multipler	Effective Date:	06-Sep-2023					Effective Since:	29-Jul-2022
Alert Report		Time Period	Monday	Tuesday		Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Seturday	Sunda	r
G		00.01-01.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Airport Management		01:01-02:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
		02:01-03:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
r Client Management		00.01-04.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
		04:01-05:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
User Management		05.01-05.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Charger Management		05:01-07:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.90	
Combs an advantage		07:01-08:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1,00	1.00	
Asset Management	1	08.01-09.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
		09:05-10:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Rate Management		10.01-11.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
		11.01-12.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	5.00	1.00	1.00	
SVI File Management		12:05-13:00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	
Software Update	/	13.05-14.00	1.00	1.00		1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00	1.90	

4 – WORKFLOWS

This section contains workflow instructions for common tasks performed in SkyLink.

4.1 – Adding New Locations

- 1. Press the **Add New** button located in the upper-right corner of the Locations summary component on the main dashboard to add a new location (facility / terminal) name.
- 2. The Add Facility / Terminal pop-up form overlay is displayed.
- Type the location name in the text field and press the Submit button to enter the location (facility / terminal) name into the system.







4.2 – Adding New Client Profiles

- 1. Select the **Client Management** section.
- 2. Press the **Add New** button located in the lower-right corner of the Clients / Airlines component on the main dashboard to add a new client profile.
- 3. Be sure to fill out all the required fields and press the **Submit** button to enter the new data into the system.

						8
≡ Home	Client / Airline 8	Location Managem	nent			
Dr Charger Status		9				
Port Usage	R Contraction			CREATE CLIENT / AIRLINE PROFILE X ^{DS}	(Add New	
Energy Usage				Company* D		
Alert Report				Please Select Company Alfane / Clant *		
🛉 Airport Management	SFO					
Client Management				Primary Contact Name *		
W Calent Management	Client / Airline *	Primary Contact Name *		Primary Contact Email* Dontact Name * Billing Email * Billing Phone *	Mailing Address *	
8 User Management	/ United Airlines	Jeffrey Campbell	Jeffrey.C		SFO	
📆 Charger Management	🖉 Alaska Airlines	Chris Reverski	christop	Primary Contact Phone Number*	SFOIA	
Asset Management				Billing Contact Name		
(1) Rate Management				Billing Contact Email		
家 SW File Management				Billing Contact Phone Number		
U U						
호 Software Update				Mailing Address *		
				*Required Fields Cancel Submit		
Export				Wahala Chamay Taylans. In: "All doly, assend. Wahala Chamay Taylans for & Tailanay modeland remnan with offices in Cultures Physics Physics		



4.3 – Configure a New Charger Profile

- 1. Select the Charger Management section.
- 2. Press the **Pencil** icon located on the left of the newly installed charger entry, which shows as blue, to be configured (edited). The Edit Charger Profile form overlay is displayed.
- Edit the required information for the newly installed charger. Simply press the **Pencil** icon, located to the left of each row, to edit the list of connected chargers (section 3.9).
 A pop-up form overlay will be displayed.
 Updates / changes to the row information can be saved by pressing the **Update** button located in the lower right corner of the form overlay.



4.4 – Editing a Charger Profile

- 1. Select the Charger Management section.
- 2. Press the Pencil icon located on the left of the charger information entry to be edited.
- 3. The Edit Charger Profile pop-up form overlay is displayed, and edits can be made to the selected data.
- 4. Press the **Update** button to finalize the changes.

	1	EDIT CHARGER PROFILE		×
		Charger ID (default)		
		30112		
50 All		Charger ID **		
3 T3	A1	30112		
2 T4	G1	Charger Type		
2 T1		DVS33KW		
_	F32	Charger Serial Number		
२ ७२	Δq	SOC02501800822		
r Serial No. *	Loca	Server Serial Number		Latest Update *
02051900007	T3A	SOC02051900007		June 17, 2020
02051900007	T3A	Model		June 17, 2020
10291500064	T2F			June 15, 2020
10291500064	T2F	Installer Note		June 15, 2020
10271500054	T4G			June 15, 2020
10271500054	T4G	Install Location		June 15, 2020
02201800277	T1C	T3A1		 October 14, 2020
02201800277	T1C	Install Date	Billable / Non Billable	October 14, 2020
02201800284	T1C	June 17, 2020	Billable	- October 14, 2020
02201800284	T1C	Software Version		October 14, 2020
10291500063	T2F	1.004		October 15, 2020
10291500063	T2F	Latest Software Update		October 15, 2020
10291500063	T2F	June 17, 2020		February 24, 2020
10291500063	T2F	Password		February 24, 2020
		** You may change default charger name to assign unique custom name	Delete 🕞 Update	æ

4.5 – Configuring a New Asset Profile



NOTE

Asset (vehicle) profiles are initially added to the system when the vehicles are connected to the charger and the charger consequently identifies them.

(The system will not display vehicle information until the vehicles are connected to the charger.) Users, furthermore, can commission, register, manipulate, and update vehicle information after a charge event (but not before).

- 1. Select the Asset Management section.
- Press the **Pencil icon** located on the left of the vehicle (asset) profile to be edited (configured). The Edit Asset Profile pop-up form overlay is displayed.
- 3. Update the asset information in the form fields, and press the **Update** button to finalize the changes made.





4.6 – Editing an Asset Profile

- 1. Select the Asset Management section.
- 2. Press the **Pencil icon** located on the left of the vehicle (asset) entry to be edited. The Edit Asset Profile pop-up form overlay is displayed.
- 3. Update the asset information in the form fields, and press the **Update** button to finalize the changes made.

EDIT ASSET PROFILE			r
BMID ID			
0000000			or
Vehicle ID			
SATSEA10			/el
Battery ID			
SH126447			
Vehicle Name *		-	
Vehicle Type			
Baggage Tractor		•	
Client / Airline *			
dnata		•	
Status *			
Authorized		Υ.	
** You may assign unique name to asset * Required Fields	Delete	+ Update	

4.7 – Adding a New User Profile

- 1. Select the User Management section.
- 2. Press the **Add New User** button located on the right side of the summary components on the main dashboard. The Create User Profile pop-up form overlay is displayed.
- 3. Be sure to fill out all the required fields, and press the **Submit** button to add the new user profile.

CREATE USER PROFILE	
Name *	
John Doe	
Select User Type	
OPower User OAirport User OGeneral User	
Job Title *	
Driver, Baggage Carrier	
Email - User Name *	, in the second s
John@JohnDoeServices.com	10
Phone Number*	
626-123-4567	
Permission Level *	2
Power User	~],
	1
* Required fields	n
	g
Cancel	(+) Submit

4.8 – Editing a User Profile

- 1. Select the User Management section.
- 2. Press the **Pencil** icon located on the left of the entry to administer edits. The Edit User Profile pop-up form overlay is displayed.
- 3. Make the necessary edits and press the **Update** button to finalize the changes made.

EDIT USE	R PROFILE		
Name *			
John D	loe		
Job Title *			
Driver,	Baggage Carrier		
Email - Use	r Name *		
John@	JohnDoeServices.co	m	
Phone Num	ber *		
626-12	3-4567		
Permission	Level *		
Power	User		~
* Required 1	īelds		
	Temporary Lock	Delete	+ Update
SHI Installeron	e		SKYIINK.AVerest.SFU.1(a)



This page left intentionally blank



This page left intentionally blank

These original instructions are written in English, which is the binding language. Instructions written in your preferred language can be requested if they are missing.

The phone number of the Webasto representative in your country can be found in the Webasto service center brochure or at the Webasto website of your country.

Estas instrucciones originales están escritas en inglés, que es el idioma vinculante. Se pueden solicitar instrucciones escritas en su idioma preferido si faltan.

El número de teléfono del representante de Webasto en su país se puede encontrar en el folleto del centro de servicio de Webasto o en el sitio web de Webasto de su país.

Webasto Charging Systems, Inc. 1333 S. Mayflower Ave., Suite 100 Monrovia, CA 91016

Corporate headquarters:

Friedrichshafener Str. 9 82205 Gilching Germany